

Duration: 45 seconds

VIDEO	AUDIO
INTRO CORPS ANIMATION (:05)	<p><u>BILLY:</u> Hey Penelope! I made a new friend. Her name is Mandy, and she's deaf!</p> <p><u>PENELOPE:</u> What does that mean?</p> <p><u>BILLY:</u> She can't hear very well.</p> <p><u>PENELOPE:</u> Oh I see! How does she talk?</p> <p><u>BILLY:</u> Actually, she uses sign language! I wonder where I can learn more about sign language.</p> <p><u>PENELOPE:</u> I know! Let's ask our friend, NAME, from the Ball State Digital Corps.</p>
TRANSITION (:03)	<p>Full Screen Graphic</p> <p><u>CORPS STUDENT:</u> Hi, Billy and Penelope! Many people who are deaf use sign language.</p> <p>Instead of using their voice, deaf people create words and sentences by making signs with their hands.</p> <p>There is an American Sign Language alphabet, and there are signs for hundreds of words, like 'school' and 'birthday.'</p> <p>When you put a lot of signs together, you can form full sentences, have conversations, and tell stories!</p> <p>I hope that helps!</p>
TRANSITION (:03)	Full Screen Graphic
	<u>BILLY:</u>

Commented [WC2]: Specify that deaf means someone can't hear somewhere in this scene.

Commented [SE1]: Technically the robots can't really sit, so have her standing

Commented [SE3]: I think we should transition this a bit! Maybe start by giving her a name, so it reads more like, "Hey Penelope! I made a new friend today- her name is _____, and she's deaf!"

Commented [SE4]: Can she say something more like, "Oh, I see!" instead of "cool"? I feel like it would give more of a positive but understanding vibe as opposed to maybe "wow, she's different", if that makes sense?

Commented [CM5]: This is dependent on who is available at the time, but I think it'd be really neat for the student to sign onscreen! Even just for a few words.

Commented [WC6]: I think this would be really cool! Depending on who the talent is and how much time they have, it may be easier for them to just sign a couple words here and there. Could you make a note of this?

Commented [CD8]: This needs reworded-- I would say something like- Many people who are deaf use sign language.

Commented [CD9]: using their voice,

Commented [SE7]: It would be hard for a silhouette to be shown (assuming from the front) signing clearly- these can probably just be hands or full-color people!

Commented [SE10]: You would know better than me, but maybe we can specify that it's American sign language we're seeing, specifically, if that's the case!

Billy and Penelope are sitting in Penelope's room	That's so cool! I want to learn sign language now!
	<u>PENELOPE:</u> Me too!
OUTRO CORPS ANIMATION (:05)	